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THE SUNDAY SCHOOL

The early Sunday Schools taught the primer used 1in the
public schools as well as the Bible. From 1896 to 1930 Bethel
Sunday School developed until it became one of the foremost Bible
Schools in tftle connection. It was a pioneer in modern methods,
having the first teacher training classs, cradle roll, home
department, organized classes, Boy Scouts of any school in the
District and perhaps in the Conference. It gave leadership to
the Springfield District, where S. 8. methods and organization
became standardized and the District became one of the foremost
in the Connection. The S. S. membership was upwards of 200 and
the attendance ran above 100 each Sunday. At various times -
three of four, the School boasted of excellent S. 8. Orchestras.
After the bhour was changed from afternoon to morning the
attendance decreased, especially that of adults.

Men's Baraca Bible Class came into existence in about 1906,
and the corresponding Vomen's Bible Class - the Philathea was
organized about the same time. The Baraca Class dug out the

basement under the auditorium, concreted the floor and put on a

steel ceiling. It also operated a public Reading Room up town
for a few years. ¥ith the Philathea Classes it maintained a S.
S. Playground in 1916-18. At one time the Baraca Class beld a

meeting at which Dr. Booker T. Vashington spoke and gave a
reception for him, He honored the Class by taking honorary
membership. September 13, 1907 the Class was bhonored by a visit
from its HNational President and Founder, Marshall A. Hudson of
Syracuse, New York. The class entertained the Negro members of

the Illinols General Assembly on their biennial visits to the

University many times. It also furnished lecturers and speakers
from the University of Illinois and the local community. The
class still exists. The present Lyceum was organized by the

Baraca Class nearly thirty years ago.
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OUR SPEAKER

The Speaker for our thzrteenth annual banquet ie
the Rev. Joseph Brewer, Pastor -of Quinn Mission
AM.E. Church at Eagle Park Aerea, Illinois.

Rev. Brewer 18 well knoun in the Illinois
Conference for his ministerial achievemente as well
as having been an educator for many years. His

eontributions in both fie st of endeavor are numerous.

* % * |
~MENU-

Tomatoe Juice - Baked Half Chicken - Baked Potatoe
Green Beans -~ Mixed Green Salad - Bread - Butter
Sherbet/Ice Cream - Coffee - Tea

* K %

HOSTESSES.

Mise Tony Wilson

Mrs. Gurtrude Jones
Mrs. Vivian Bawkins
Mrs. Eddie B. Davis
Mrs. Jacqueline Moore
Mrs. Edith Grant

Mrs. Helen Roach

Mrs. Hallie Lewls
Mrs. Harriet Scales
Mrs. Mae Ella Chapman
MrB. Opal Dixon

Mrs. Roalia Fluker
Mrs. Juanita Banks
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j'“Lt mattens not -Lﬂ we Dy and fadl, and hy and 6ax.£
‘again; .
“But it mattens much if we thy and 6tu£ and FAIL to

L

TRY "agadn. "

ROGRAM

Mrs. Senella Reed
‘Second Vice President

Greetings and Introducticns
of Persons on the Dais

"Lift Every Voice and Sing" ALl standiag

Invocation | Rev. A..C. Wright
Reading -- ) Mrs. Mary Hooks

Music . . Bethel Ensemble of Champaign
Introduction of Speaker ~ Mrs. Virgie Collins

Speaker = . ~ Rewv. Joseph Brewer

Solo . .. _ Mrs. Barbara Gleghom

The _Oc_ca_aionz —_—
’ ' "]‘..ife Hembers |
Mrs. Jeanette Blake, First Vice President

Introduction of BishoP and Mrs. H. N. Robinson
Presiding Bishop and Episcopal Supervisor
Mrs. Mildred Bloodsoe, Conference Branch President

Rev. Richnrd D. Smith Sr.
| Presiding Elder of ﬂorth Distr:lct

Benediction -
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Lift Every Voice and Sing

Lift every voice and sing-'til earth and heaven ring
Ring with the harmonies of Liberty

Let our Rejolicing rise-high as the list'ning skies
Let it resound-loud as the rolling sea. )
Sing a song~full of the faith that the dark past has
taught us T

Sing a song~full of the hope that the present has
brought us; | | o '
Facing the rising sun-of a new day begun

Let us march on 'til victory is won.

-

Stony the road we've trod-bitter the chast'ning rod,
_Felt in the days when hope unborn, had died.

Yet with a steady beat-have not our weary feet

Come to the place for which our Fathers sighed?

We have come over the way that with tears has been
watered.

We have comeltreading our path thro' the blood of the

slaughtered .
Out from the gloomy past-'til now we stand at last
Where the white gleam of our bright star is cast.

.-

God of our weary years-God of our silent tears

Thou who has brought us thus far on our way |

- Thou who has by thy might-led us into the light
Keep us forever in the path, we pray. :

Lest our feet stray from the places our God where

we met Thee-

Lest our hearts, drunk with the wine of the world

we forget Thee:;

Shadowed beneath Thy hand-May we forever stand

True to our God-true to our native land.
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THIRTEENTH ANNUAL PANQUET
| OF THE
ILLINOIS CONFERENCE BRANCH WOMEN'|3 MISSIONARY SOCIETY
- FOURTH EPISCOPAL DISTRICT

Ramada Inn, 1501 S. Neil Street
- Champaign, Illinois
Tuesday, August 18, 1981, 6:30 p.n.

Rt. Rev. H. N. Robinson Presiding Bishop
Mrs. Mary I. Robinson Episcopal Supervisor
Mrs. Mildred L. Bloodsoe Conference Branch President
Mrs. Jeanette Blake Banquet Chairman
Mrs. Odessa Hudson ‘ Co-Chairman

Mrs. Mary Wright Co-Chairman












USHER BOARDS
Bethel has had ushers serving periodically for a number of
years. Only within the past six years have they been organized
into boards. The present Usher Board consisting of young people
under an adviser, 1is rendering good service. They are neatly

uni formed and make a good appearance.

MURAL DECORATIONS

The first mural painting on the walls of Bethel was a
painting of the Angel Gabriel by Mr. Bert Bidwell in 18093. It
was repainted and greatly improved by Mr. George Riley, an art
graduate of the University and one of Bethel's finest products.
This painting was destroyed when the church was repaired in 1911,
In 1936 two of Bethel's own young people. Miss Rosemary Louis and
Mr. Cecil HNelson, Jr. painted the beautiful murals that adorn the
south and north gables of the auditorium. The one by Miss Louis
represents Christ in the Garden. That of Mr. HNelson, the Blind

Bartimaeus.







vested choir from that date to the present. The choir has
featured Christmas and Easter Cantatas; indoor and outdoor
picnics and other socials; participated 1in Songfests; sang in
other churches - both white and FNegro; maintained records; kept
the organ and piano in repair; purchased its own music, robes and
equipment. The history of the Bethel Choir is not complete
without the mention of Mr. Cecil Pope, Director of the Choir for
the past sixteen years — carrying on where Mr. Scott left off, he
has made distinct contribution to the musical life of the Church.
The Church is proud of its other musical organizations. The
Dramatic Chorus was organized and directed by Mrs. Clara Allen
since 1933. ‘ It bhas put on many high grade and worthwhile
musicals, cantatas and plays; sung in other churches, both FNegro
and white. The Gospel Chorus organized in 1937 and directed by
Mrs. Sadie Sh;;, assisted by Mrs. Mary Blackburn Jones, has made
a real place for itself in the musical 1life of the Church. It
bas sung in other churches, participated in Songfests, and made
itself generally useful. The Sunday School Choir in two
divisions — the children and the teen—age youths, began in 1938,
is fast becoming one of the the most popular organizations in the
Church. Bethel Choirs have been the center of the choir social
life of the United Church Choirs. This is an organization of

Choirs and Choruses of the five 1local churches. Two most

successful all-choir socials were managed by Bethel last year.







VATSON BEQUEST

In 1925 during the pastorate of Rev. George ¥. Jones, HNrs.
Sarah Vatson, a staunch member of Bethel passed away, and
bequeathed to the Trustees of Bethel A. M. E. Church, the
property of herself and her late husband, Henry K. Vatson, who
too had been a member of Bethel. The property was located at
1014 Vest Main Street, Urbana. The will provided that the
proceeds of the sale after deducting burial expenses should be
given to the Trustees for the purpose of liquidating the mortgage
indebted of the Church. The requirements were carried out and
Bethel was freed from its mortgage debt through the love and

liberality of one of its most loyal members.

MEMBERSHIP

The growth of the membership of the Church has been gradual
but steady. ¥e have no figures of the membership from its
beginning but it must have been very small as the number of
Hegroes here was small. In 1888 the membership was sixty-two.
The present membership (October 1938) 1is approximately 270.
There bhave been many outstanding revivals in a series running
through the years. Those producing the greates ingathering were
held by Rev. Charles Halmes, Rev. P. M. Lewls, Rev. R. H. Hackley

by Rev. Mary Evans.
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were Herman Harris, Robert Earnest, L. P. Diffay, Johnson Tinsley,
Speedie McDowell, Sr., Homer Chavis, Timothy Owens and R. M. Scott.

In 1953, Rev. Taborn established a Building Committee naming
R. M. Scott Chairmaﬁ. Other members were Elmer Brown, Eddie
Glover, Speedy McDoweli, Dawson Banks, Sr., Nathaniel Banks, Eugene
Su§gs, James Henderson, Nathan Williams, James Trotter, Herman
Jordan, C. A. Martin and Cecil Pope.

The leadership of Bethel passed from Rev. Taborn, who died, to
Rev. Parks, but the building program continued. Under the slogan
"Let Us Rise Up and Build" Mr. Scott encouraged Bethel to continue
to build. Mr. Scott was still chairman of this committee at the
time of his death on January 23, 1957. 1In 1957 the leadership of
Bethel was changed again because of the death of the pastor. Rev.
C. M. Curry assumed leadership and continued the building program.
Before Rev. Parks' death, he had established a Planning Committee
‘for a new building. Eugene Suggs was elected chairman and other
members of the committee were Erma Bridgewater, Ora Edwards, Herman
Jordan, Eddie Glover, Cecil Pope, James Henderson and Kenneth
Stratton. Rev. Curry added Arthur Evans, Nathaniel Banks and
George L. Pope to the planning committee.

On April 6, 1958, ground was broken using the plans of archi-
tects Laz and Edwards. After many meetings and exchanges of ideas,
the final plans were presented to the church conference and the
conference approved the same. Construction began in the £t of
1958, and was completed in early 1959. On April 26, 1959, the

church was dedicated.
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when segregation was a fact of life, Bethel maintained a park for
the neighborhood children on Ellis Street. The church also
established a library, had a church orchestra, and served as a
meeting place for biack students attending the University of
Illinois,

There have been many active groups in the church which include
the Lay Organization, the Helping Hand Club, the Fleur de Lis Club,
the LouAnna Riley Women's Missionary Society, the Usher Board, the
Willing Workers Club, and the Men's Club.

As in all A. M. E. churches, Bethel has long had an active
Sunday School. Teachers in the early Sunday School of Bethel
taught the Bible and the primer used in the public schools. It
became one of the foremost Bible schools in the connection. It
also had the first teacher training classes, separately organized
classes, Boy Scouts and an excellent Sunday School orchestra. At
one time the Men's Baraca Class held a meeting at which Dr. Booker
T. Washington spoke and a reception was given for him.

A newly formed group in the church first started in 1983 is
called the Bethel Biblical Arts Players. This group evolved from
a program idea to help make the Bible come to life, and from a
desire of its members to have an outlet for their acting ambitions.
The idea caught on and money was raised from private donations to
sponsor dramatic productions. The first performance was at the
Annual Founder's Day Church Bangquet in February 1986. The Players
depicted the first "freedom march". They have also presented a

Family Thanksgiving Dinner and a 1990 Kwanza Celebration.
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ties,

While continuing many of its historical programs and activi-

Bethel is engaged in developing new ones.
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